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Professor H. 4, g
Vice~-Dean, Faculty

< N2 % TT 2 2 4+~
MeGill niversitye.

Dear Professor

letter which Hr,
the 8th instant,

note by his
ure hours

report.
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Regarding the
your letter, %t seems to me that it
thing which is = concern only to r.
and yourself. If I werse you I would

January 9th, 1924.
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becomes the
the unswerving

with some-
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say nothing abdbout
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it. fThe Principal of a university can scarcely bde
held responsidle for the 8004 manners of the memdbers

of the staff.

Tours falthfully,

Principal.




